AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, May 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from April 19, 2023.

4. Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.

5. Consideration of: Initial presentation of zoning map amendment petition by Doug

Mueller from Agriculture (A) to Light Industrial (I-1A) for parcel #281-64-80000104
located at 1605 Shiloh Road.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to
gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a
quorum of the Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common
Council and is noticed as such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at
this meeting.

Plan Commission Members

05/12/23 Mayor David Ward

3:00 p.m. Ald. Helen Bacon

cs Ald. Dennis Statz
Ald. J. Spencer Gustafson
Mark Holey
Jeff Norland

Amy Stephens



WX

CITY PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
April 19, 2023

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 19, 2023, by
Vice Chairman Dennis Statz in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay.

Roll Call (#1): Members Dennis Statz, Spencer Gustafson, Mark Holey, Jeff Norland, Helen Bacon and Amy
Stephens were present. Member David Ward was excused. Staff present were Community Development
Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia, City Engineer Chad Shefchik and
Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Agenda (#2): Motion by Mr. Norland and seconded by Mr. Holey to accept the following agenda:

Roll call.
Adoption of agenda.
Approval of minutes from March 15, 2023.
Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.
Consideration of. Combined Preliminary/Final Planned Unit Development rezoning application by E&I
Property Investments LLC for a residential development located on Colorado Street & N 6" Avenue —
parcel #281-62-08000117.
a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
c. Consideration/Recommendation (Note: The Plan Commission will not make a recommendation at
this meeting, unless a motion is made and unanimously passed by the members present to act on
the request at this meeting.)
6. Consideration of; Preliminary Revised FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps
7. Adjourn,
All ayes. Motion carried.

w2

Approval of minutes from March 15, 2023 (#3): Motion by Mr. Gustafson and seconded by Ms. Stephens to
approve the minutes from March 15, 2023. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public Comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items (#4): No one presented for comment.

Consideration of: Combined Preliminary/Final Planned Unit Development rezoning application by E&l
Property Investments LLC for a residential development located on Colorado Street & N 6'" Avenue —
parcel #281-62-08000117 (#5):

Presentation (a): Architect and applicant Mark Isaksen explained that the proposed project is very similar to
the conceptual presentation last fall. The plan calls for 19 duplexes and one single-family dwelling, a large
storage building, clubhouse and two pickieball courts. The dwellings are all 1600-1900 square feet, with the
possibility of making some one and two bedroom rather than two and three bedroom. They eliminated the
community garden from the previous plan to allow for a detention pond. The main driveway no longer lines up
with N 6% Place due to the addition of the single-family dwelling. A second driveway is planned for the storage
building to allow for wider turns from the street. At this time there is no other driveway access, however if 61
Avenue is extended, then a second driveway may added there.

Brad Trem! of Robert E. Lee and Associates explained that they are putting in a wet detention pond that will
have controlled drainage onto the corner of 6" Avenue and Belmar Street. City Engineer Chad Shefchik further
explained that this is a neighborhood friendly design that will significantly reduce the current flow of water by
about 60%.

Mr. Olejniczak responded to questions about installation of sidewalks and explained that there are no existing
sidewalks that lead up to this area and many of the property owners do not want the costs associated with
installing sidewalks. Mr. Gustafson further explained that many trees would need to be removed and several
of the homes are very close to the street so sidewalk installation would be problematic.




The members discussed aligning the driveway with N 6" Place and different ways to do so without negatively
impacting the development or the traffic flow. They also discussed the separate driveway for the storage
building versus having the storage building driveway connect to the entrance road.

Public Hearing (b): Mr. Statz opened the public hearing at 6:32 p.m.

Mark Bosman of 540 Belmar Street explained that, in general, he believes the proposed development is a
good idea, although he has concerns about drainage onto his abutting property. He would like to see more
trees or other ways to increase the privacy between his property and the development. He does not want to
be assessed any costs associated with water or storm sewer associated with the development. He also has
concerns about the units being used for short-term rentals.

Connie Bordeau of 928 N. 6" Avenue expressed a variety of concerns, including low water pressure at her
home, stormwater runoff, increased vehicle traffic, opposition to sidewalks, and reduced wildiife habitat. She
stated this development is too big and too much for the quiet area she grew up in.

Susan Exworthy of 1005 N. 6" Avenue asked about the square footage of the units and if the creation of one
and two bedroom units would change the design. She asked if the development would be constructed all at
one time or as the units were sold. She questioned if there would be light pollution in the area and whether this
development would change surrounding property values. She also questioned the potential noise levels
coming from the pickleball courts and whether there are city noise ordinances or if play time would be limited
to certain hours.

Joe Schroed! of 1007 N. 7t Place explained he is pleasantly surprised by this development, although he wishes
there were fewer units. He has concerns about drainage and feels that the separate driveway for the storage
building is unnecessary and should be combined with the main driveway.

Alfred Kanzler of 840 N. 5t Avenue questioned if there would be rear egress for emergency services. He asked
if the main flow of traffic would be to 8" Avenue, Delaware Street or 4™ Avenue.

Miriam Mc Carthy of 624 Colorado Street questioned who is going to live in the development and how many
units are being proposed. She also asked if this would be a gated community and how affordable the units
would be.

Joe Stauber of 1015 N. 6th Avenue expressed concern about increased traffic, especially with the other newer
apartment buildings being built in the general area. He also has concerns about the sewer capabilities.

A letter from Mark and Sue Bosman of 540 Belmar Street with a variety of questions was read into the record.
A second letter from Chesla Seely-Anschutz expressing the need for sidewalks was read into the record. The
public hearing was closed at 7:05 p.m.

Consideration (c): Mr. Isaksen was invited to respond to the questions that arose during the public hearing.
He explained that short term rentals will not be permitted under their condominium agreement. The
development is for a 55 and older community under the 1995 Fair Housing Act for elder communities, which
states that 80% of the residents must be 55 or older, and the units will likely sell for over $500,000. They would
like to have at least two, possibly more, buildings sold before starting construction. Lighting will be residential,
with the possible exception of lights by the pickleball courts. The storage building and clubhouse building
design will have to go to the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board so landscape and lighting for those
areas will be reviewed at that time. The plan has been reviewed by the fire department and there are no
concerns. There will be a 3-4 foot berm with trees on the west side of the development, which will create
privacy for the residents and surrounding property owners. The development will be gated but the residents
will determine if the gates will be open or closed at certain times.

Mr. Holey suggested sugar maple trees rather than ‘silver maple and the possibility of adding attractive
plantings for butterfiies.




The members discussed water pressure and Mr. Olejniczak explained there are both high and low pressure
zones in the area and Sturgeon Bay Utilities reviewed the plans and indicated that the capacity is sufficient
and wouldn’t affect anyone in the low pressure zone. Ms. Bordeau was advised to contact Sturgeon Bay
Utilities to address her water pressure concerns.

Ms. Bacon indicated that they have not had complaints about the noise levels from the pickieball courts in
Sunset Park. The general thought from the members is that the residents of the development are most likely
to have noise concerns, which could be addressed through the condo association.

Mr. Isaksen further explained that they are well under the maximum density for the acreage. Mr. Shefchik
believes that many of the residents will likely spend winter in other areas and/or are retired, so traffic won't be
impacted much by this development, and traffic flow will likely be going in different directions.

Motion was made by Ms. Stephens to act on this matter at this time. Motion seconded by Mr. Norland. Vote
was all ayes. Unanimous motion carried.

Mr. Holey motioned to recommend approval of the PUD as presented with the following conditions:
1. Underlying zoning classification shall be R-2.
2. The clubhouse building and the garages are permitted under the PUD subject to approval by the
Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board.

3. The opportunity for a street connection to the future extension of N. 6th Ave shall be maintained as a
secondary exit. There shall be no trees, buildings, significant slopes or other obstructions between
the 6th Avenue right-of-way and the end of the private driveway in the northwest portion of the site.
The entrance road shall be shifted westerly to line up with N 6% Place.

The trees shown along Colorado Street and the built portion of N. 6th Ave shall be shifted into the
right-of-way in order to satisfy the street tree requirement of the municipal code, unless alternative
locations for the trees are approved by the City Forester.

6. Two of the trees shown by the clubhouse parking area shall be switched to canopy type trees.

7. Final approval of the stormwater management plan by the City Engineer and final approval of the

utilities by Sturgeon Bay Ultilities.

8. Any exterior lighting shall be designed with full cutoff fixtures to reflect light away from adjacent

parcels and public streets, and away from the night sky.
Mr. Gustafson seconded motion. All ayes, motion carried.

o1~

Consideration of: Preliminary Revised FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (#6): Ms. Servia explained that
the Federal Emergency Management Agency updates the flood study and maps periodically. The new study
and maps have been issued and the City received notice that they have 90 days from March 24, 2023, to
appeal any of the changes. However, in order to appeal, a scientific study showing proof must be obtained.
The new maps show the base flood elevation increasing by one or two feet for portions of the outer bay, while
other waterfront areas remained the same. The base flood elevation decreased by one or two feet for portions
of the inner bay south of Michigan Street. Property owners were not directly notified of the impending changes,
however notification was completed by two publications in the Peninsula Pulse. Staff does not recommend
appealing any of the maps.

The members discussed the process used for the map changes and that the changes would affect new
development. It was also noted that the new maps are based upon one foot elevation contours rather than two
foot contours used for the old maps. No formal action was taken on the matter.

Adjourn (#7): Mr. Norland motioned to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Holey. All ayes, motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully sub d,
Ty P
Cindy Seminer S E—

Community Development
Administrative Assistant




Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905
E-mail: sservia@sturgeonbaywi.gov

Stephanie Servia
Planner/ Zoning Administrator
421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
e e e
To: Sturgeon Bay Plan Commission ..
From:  Stephanie Servia, Planner/Zoning Admlnlstratorg_&

Date: May 11, 2023
Subject: Initial Presentation — Zoning Map Amendment — A to I-1A Parcel #281-64-80000104

Doug Mueller requests the rezoning of parcel #281-64-80000104 located at 1605 Shiloh Road
from agriculture (A) to light-industrial (I-1A). The property is 2.187 acres in size and is owned
by Christine Mueller. Mr. Mueller wishes to redevelop the property with commercial storage
buildings which is a conditional use in the industrial districts.

Currently the parcel is zoned agricultural. It has been the site of Mueller Trucking and Repair
for many years, with most of the site used as an outdoor storage space for semi-trailers and
various other materials. There is an existing building on the west side of the property that will
remain. To the north of the property is zoned heavy-industrial (I-2) and is where the city’s
industrial park lies while to the west, south, and east is all zoned agricultural. To the east of the
property is the Ahnapee State trail and there are residences on the other agriculture parcels
surrounding the site.

The 2040 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Designation for the lot is Agricultural/Rural.
That land use category is established to preserve productive agricultural and forest lands in the
long-term and protect existing farm operations from encroachment by incompatible uses. It
borders the Industrial classification. The site is not farmland and is not adjacent to agricultural
operations. Given that it is already developed into an industrial/commercial, it is not compatible
with the future land use designation. if the property were rezoned to Light Industrial, it would
be no less conforming with the agricultural/rural land use designation under the comprehensive
plan. The City could consider a Comprehensive plan amendment for the future land use map.

This proposed project would remove the current materials stored on the property and have a
cleaner product in the end.

The first step for a rezoning request is the initial presentation and review by the Plan
Commission. This is meant to be an informal discussion and no decisions are required. If
everyone is comfortable with the application, a public hearing would be scheduled for the June
Plan Commission meeting.



3505 05-¢

CITY OF STURGEON BAY STAFF USE: _
ate Received: = Z =
ZONING/REZONING Duskesiet: SO e
APPLICATION el C
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name Dund OGien "wa; e ller

Company Pogind B Hhm:, o 1665 shuleh  @oad

S0 dress PO/ mor 3¢ 5822 W whide sl e, Moad

Glty/StateZip Creec By, W SYi5T 9"1}%:9»; Bm; sn'sé

Daytime Telephone # qw 37’_4'4& o qu (;55 8,;_, 3

Email do'owm@ bu",lau.é l>m”mq.r, (o (!UU? l&;, mv&//ﬁl’g l’mggwwd , o

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: ' s S "\l ‘ OL\ (ZﬂcLo)

Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: B! 48 000 | @Y

- l
CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: A\C‘J (1culturn] (A\>

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: Vnmu v

ZONING DISTRICT REQUESTED : |~ I 1‘5\\/‘\' lndosbna\

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: -Au rieufture / ﬁu rq‘
J 7

PROPOSED USE OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY UNDER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
North: /n AU s:l"rl 4/‘

South: viel Sk al [ ResiBeatna L.
East: % ;é ;ﬁ% i ( -/!B’CSYJML\M

West: ﬁJ’/p /«J Qr’S\acn—\—\ a.A




ZONING AND) USES OF SURROUNDING PROPERTIES: 1
North: _ peqvy ludckoad | Salvage ,(’z‘yr(m fecr 'ty

South: LT * AlnapeeTnil b Besileatin)
East: Lq : k’ea\/a?nf\ /
West: Ad : ,("’h/an\m’

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDJT%ONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED
RPEVIOUSLY FOR THIS PROPERTY? Yes 0{ No (tircle) IF YES, EXPLAIN:

Attach an 8-75"x 11” detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-2”x 117, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-5”x 11” location map, construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature

re e 5/3/2023

Pro 1’({ Owner . Date
/ / S/alzes
Appiicaht/Agent Date
Y 7 : . :
L_ oy Meeller , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of

staff and understand that I am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed
on the check list in regard to the applicant.

5/7/2027

Date of feview meeting. Applicant signature Staff signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement for Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




SITE PLAN - PROPOSED

1/C1.0 SCALE = 1"=30-0"

o>

SITE CALCULATIONS & INFORMATION

TOTAL LOT AREA =
BUILDING AREA (EXISTING) =
BUILDING AREA (PROPOSED) =

ASPHALT AREA (EXISTING) =
ASPHALT AREA (PROPOSED) =

CONCRETE AREA (EXISTING) =

CONCRETE AREA (PROPOSED) =

SIDEWALK (LINEAR FT.)
GRAVEL AREA =

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE =

GREENSPACE AREA =

‘TOTAL PARKING STALL COUNT =

/ADA STALLS (REQUIRED, __)

BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.C. BOX 13571 GREEN EAY, WI 54307
(920) 495-93C0 FAX (920 498-3033
ww.bay andbullgings.com

J=SIGN & BLILD 3ENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

JOB NUMBER: *
PROJECT

. BRIAN PETERS
EXECUTIVE:  (530) 362.7870
DRAWNBY: DPO
DATE: 3-10-2023

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR:  CHECKED DATE
BY:

[X] Precumary
[ eoser

[[] cesion review

[ cHecxser

[ construction

SITE PLAN

C1.0




560"

140"

7

o

7.0

70 7.0 N

70 7.0

1

,
f B —)
............. e

1172 A

12 x 14 OHD

17 x 14 OHO.

12 x 14 OHD

12 x 14 OHD

17 2 18 OHO

12 % 16 OHD.

17 x 14 OHD

52 x 14 OHD

1Z x 14 OHD

32 x 14°OHD.

12 x 14 OHD

5AYLAND]

R
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.C. BOX 13571 GREZN BAY, W] 54307
(920) 498-93C0 FAX (920 806-30%3
wew,bay andbulizngs.com

DESIGN & BLILD SENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

T Ban HEABURES 1 O SGAAL.
"Rt sent mecowtaais

Ok o Bk s i, AEED Aot ne T
AP AT 10 BATLAD SR D, i
———————————————

JOB NUMBER: -

PROJECT

EXECUTIVE: BRIAN PETERS

(920) 3627870

SN

oo ©—o—

—omo oo oo ——————————

50" CONCRETE APRON

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED

1/A1.0 SCALE = 316" = 10"

o

DRAWN BY;  DPO
DATE: 3-10-2023

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE
BY:

[X] rrewsmvnr
[Jeoser

[ oesicn revew

[} creckser

[} consmmucnon

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED

A1.0




EETLTT

|4aBataRal)

TQP QE MY,

154

BUILDING ELEVATION - EAST
1/A2.0 SCALE = 316" = 10"

ENSHELOOR. 4y
60 - 6"

g

BUILDING ELEVATION - WEST
2/A2.0 SCALE = 316" = 10"

EXTERIQR FINISH LEGEND

MARK  DESCRITION

[ LOGATION: HORIZ EXTERIOR SIDING

COMMENTS:
LOCATION: CEDAR SHAKES SIDING

COMMENTS:
MT-1_|  LOCATION: FASCIA TRIS 8 SOFFITS

COMMENTS:
LOCATION: RAKE, GUTTERS & TRIMS

COMMENTS:

SV ] LOCATION: STONE VENEER
MATERIAL: NATURAL CUT STONE
SUPPLIER: VERIFY
COLOR: VERIFY
COMMENTS:

LOCATION: ROOF SHINOLES
MATERIAL: ASPHALT SHINGLE

COMMENTS:

LOCATION: WALL PANEL
MATERIAL: 25GA SEMI-CONCEALED

COMMENTS.

LOCATION: ROOF PANEL
MATCRIAL 26GA SSR
SUPPLIER: VERIFY
COLOR: VERFIY
COMMENTS.

[BAYLAND]

I
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.C.BOX 13571 GREZN BAY, Wl 54307
(920) 4950300 FAX 1920 408-3033
wwve,bay andbuilings.com

DZJIGN & BLILD SENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

TRk MRS - 4 S
RorreY SeaLE sckoamcy

JOB NUMBER: *

BUILDING ELEVATION - NORTH
3/A2,0 SCALE = 3/16" = 120"

PROJECT

EXECUTIVE: BRIAN PETERS

{820) 362-7870
DRAWN BY:  DPO
DATE: 3-10-2023

————————————
REVISIONS:

ISSUEDFOR: CHECKED DATE
BY:

PRELIMINARY

[Jwser

[] eesionsevew

7] eneexser

[ consmucron

|
il

BUILDING ELEVATION - SOQUTH

4/A2.0 SCALE = 3/18"=1.0"

ELEVATION - EXTERIOR

A2.0




5.6

5AYLAND]

——
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.C. BOX 13571 GREZN BAY, Wl 54307
(D20} 496-93C0 FAX [920) 458-3033
WDy OndBLIINGS, COm

DE3IGN & BLILD SENERAL CONYRACTOR

50" CONCRETE APRON

P 0-0. —— N S ——— PN S ——
= 5 o . ol o 3ol I In ol el ol - - ] I,

i _. 2% 140D 17 140D 12214 OHD 4T x 14 OHD 12 %13 OHO 2% 14 OHD. 12 % 14 OHD 12 % 14 OHD 12 % 14 OHD 12214 OHD. 12 514 OND 1214 OHO 12x 14 OHD 17013 0HD 12 %14 OHD

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

ANaT SN e omomr

|I|||
JOB NUMBER: *
ATk P - ———1 e e B PROJECT

12 GVERHANC . BRIAN PETERS
EXECUTIVE: 920) 362.7870

ro | 7o | re L re | ree | e | v rer | 7o e e | e L e | v | v | e | re | ree | re | e | e | v | v | e | re | ree | e | e L re | rer
ik G i Wy Wty Wy Wy i i W A W W W A DRAWNBY: DPO
2o DATE: 322.2023
e———————————
xmsm_ozw
E A/
2031

1/A1.1 SCALE = 18" = 10"

ISSUED FOR:  CHECKED DATE
BY:

[X] precsumany
[Quoser

[ oesinneven

] oreenser

] consmmucmon

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED
DIMENSION

A1.1




TRUSSBRC
5 -0

IOPOFCMU
054"

ENSHFLOOR
T -

@-Lotooma.

BUILDING ELEVATION - WEST
2/A21 SCALE= 1/8" = 1-0

BUILDING ELEVATION - EAST

1/A21 SCALE = 1/8" = 1%0"

. TBUS3 ARG,
V60

TP OF CMLL
10847

e

Q. FOOTING
R

o

%

INI!
SESCRIPTION

LOCATION: HORIZ, EXTERIOR SIOING

COMMENTS.
LOCATION: CEDAR SHAKES SIDING

COMMENTS:
LOCATION: FASCIA TRIMS & SOFFITS

CONMENTS:

LOCATION: STONE VENEER

COMMENTS'

LOCATION: ROOF SHINGLES
MATERIAL: ASPHALT SHINGLE
SUPPLIER VERIFY

COLOR VERIFY

COMMENTS.

LOGATION: WALL PANEL

MATERIAL 26GA SEMICONCEALED
SUPPLIER" VERIFY

COLOR: VERFIY

COMMENTS.

LOCATION: RODF PANEL

COMMENTS.

BUILDING ELEVATION - NORTH

3/A2.1 SCALE = 1/8"= 10"

BUILDING ELEVATION - SOUTH

4/A21 SCALE = 1/8" = 140"

5AYLAND]

I
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.C.BOX 13571 GREINBAY, Wi 54307
(920) 496-93C0 FAX (920 498-3033
Wi DY GnEBLIINGS, COm

JESIGN & BLILD SENERAL CONTRAGTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

D R MCABURE - % SHGAAL

JOB NUMBER; *

PROJECT

EXECUTIVE: BRIAN PETERS

(920) 3627870
DRAWNBY:  DPO
DATE: 3.22.2023

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE
8Y:

] precsmanr
[soser

{1 oesion review

[ oweexscr

{7 consmucrion

ELEVATION - EXTERIOR

A2.1







Mueller Maxi Storage
Parcel # 281-64-80000104

“ShilohRd:

Legend

D Mueller Property

roads4

D doorpar

50 e

0.09 Miles




